October 23, 1967

N. Dale Nichols
1706 Breckon
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: McIntyre State No. 1 E, 4-8-27,
Acme-San Andres Pool, Chaves
County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Nichols,

We are in receipt of Form C-116 requesting an allowable for
the subject well. However, before we may assign an allowable,
it will be necessary for you to file four copies of Form C-104
showing the change in transporter. Sections I, IT, IIX and VI
of the form must be filled out completely.

A supply of Porm C-104 is enclosed for your convenience.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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